HILTON BEACH RECREATION COMMITTEE

MINUTES

Recreation Meeting - March 3, 2016

4:30 p.m. – Council Chambers, Hilton Beach Municipal Office 3100 Bowker Street, Hilton Beach, Ontario

ADOPTION OF MINUTES

The meeting was called to order with the following members present: Paula Cormier, Julie Moore, and Sally Cohen (via Skype).

Moved by: J. Moore Seconded by: S. Cohen

Carried

Resolved to accept the minutes of February 2, 2016

HILTON FAMILY FUN DAY- FEBRUARY 15, 2016

Thirty prizes had been purchased for a total cost of \$99.53 all from Dollarama. Twenty five children attended with 12 participating. Twenty one prizes were won. The weather was snowy and minus 6 degrees. Children's ages ranged from 9- 14 with the participants ages being from 6- 12 of age. Hilton Township donated chips and made a monetary donation and Island Scoop donated chocolates. Garside Gardens provided coffee and a monetary donation. Recreation raised 127.70 from their donation jar. The games were run by John and Crystal Wells, Rod Woods and Wilson Moore. Paula and Julie operated the food table. St. Joseph Island Voyageurs Snowmobile Club offered sled rides to everyone. Donna Schell was on hand to take pictures. Kris Desjardin came and cleaned out a path to the shack with his snow blower.

EASTERN EUROPEAN POTLUCK- FEBRUARY 27, 2016

The potluck had 27 people come out. Recreation received 69.70 in donations. Next month the potluck will feature Mexican cuisine.

GARBAGE BAG FUNDRAISER

We have currently sold 160 large clear garbage bags to date with the proceeds going to the Forbes Community Park project.

NEW FREEZER PURCHASE FOR HALL AND WORKSHOP

Julie will be contacting Teresa Parker to find out what would be needed to have a fundraiser celebrating St. Josephs Day on February 19, 2016. We would be looking at having a pasta supper which would include, pasta and meatballs, salad and bread. P.

Davey, L. Crack and K. Crack have volunteered to help out with the event. The proceeds from the event would be used to purchase two energy efficient freezers. One for the hall and the other for the workshop. Donna Schell has offered to help out with the advertising.

Resolved to run a fundraiser celebrating St. Josephs Day on March 19, 2016

Moved by: S. Cohen Seconded by: J. Moore

Carried

RECREATION BBQ PURCHASE

Paula and Julie are currently looking at new BBQ's on sale.

BRACKETS, BASKETS & BANNERS

Paula will contact Teresa Porco at Algoma Power for a contact name and number. Julie to call that name to see if Recreation can hang flower baskets from the utility poles on Marks St. Sally was asking about the accessibility of water and what height the baskets would be hung at. Julie offered to talk to John Wells and ask him to talk to the CASS Tech class about making the brackets.

BICYCLE RACKS

Julie will talk to John Wells to see if the CASS Tech class would consider making the bicycle racks. Julie said that Robert Hope mentioned contacting the ADSB Plant Department to see if they had any used bicycle racks that they would be willing to donate.

VOLUNTEER TSHIRT ORDER

Recreation has been looking at ordering tee shirts for the volunteers this year. Paula received quotes for the tee shirts from Talbot Marketing and Barb's Embroidery. Talbots quote was 462.11 including shipping. Barb's Embroidery came in at 435.05 with taxes, no shipping costs.

Resolved to purchase volunteer tee shirts for community events from Barb's Embroidery.

Moved by: P. Cormier Seconded by: S. Cohen

Carried

COMMUNITY NIGHT PRIZES

Currently waiting for the 2016 Specialty Toys online catalog.

MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS

Paula mentioned putting a thank you in the Island Clippings thanking all the volunteers and sponsors of the Hilton Family Fun Day. Sally asked what the quote for the rink shack renovations came in at. Sally has offered David to come and help out with the work as long as he can have a couple of helpers. Sally mentioned that we should try to get some of the building materials donated. David could start work on the rink shack by early July.

The two banners for the food tents have been ordered from Vistaprint.

ADJOURNMENT

THAT the Hilton Beach Recreation Committee adjourn and meet again at 4:30 p.m. on April 5, 2016

Moved by: P. Cormier Seconded by: S. Cohen

Carried